INLAND ENERGY, INC.

South Tower, Suite 606
3501 Jamboree Road
Newport Beach, CA 92660

 —

(949) 856-2200 / Fax (949) 856-2313
www.inlandenergy.com

DOCKET
. 07-AFC-1

DATE fie 28 o

February 28, 2007

Mr. John S. Kessler

California Energy Commission RECD. FE8 2 8 2003
S ———— |

1516 9th St.

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Victorville 2 Filing Fee

Dear Mr. Kessler:

Enclosed is the filing fee for the Victorville 2 Hybrid Power Project Application for
Certification filing fee of $283,553.20 based on the maximum gross output of the plant of

611.49 MW.

We look forward to working with you and your staff in the months to come as we work to

bring this exciting project to reality.

Regards,
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Frederick Redell, P
Vice President
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